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From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>

Date: September 23, 2022 at 4:41:22 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar"
<zebma@who.int>, "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

Approved.

Regards,

Gedi

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 4:36 PM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN,
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

Dear Sir,

Joint investigation by CTC team is requested regarding concealment of information by UCPO
Mr Sarmad.

Your approval is requested

Regards

Waseem Abbas

On Sep 23, 2022, at 9:51 AM, ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org wrote:

Dear Mr . Waseem,

Please note that a complaint was forwarded by the PEOPLEs team Regarding the concealment of
information regarding the identity of HTH by UCPO Mr. Sarmad who was previously posted as UCPO
Landi arbab, currently he is working as UCPO Kakshal 2. This is to request for the approval to investigate
the subject matter.
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Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting

Regional Coordinator - KP

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730

From: Rizwan Ahmed [mailto:rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 12:10 PM

To: 'Bushra Saeed'; 'Naila Nizam'

Cc: 'Muhammad Naveed KHURSHID'; 'Kamran' 'KAMAL'; ‘ishtiag hussain’
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

10702498|Fatima|HHM |Peshawar|SMT|Landi Arbab|3-Jun-21|1730162828942

Regards,

Rizwan Ahwao

Sr. HR Executive

Professional Employers (PVT) Ltd.
@+92-347-4102865
®+92-91-5603097 (EXT) # 104
Drizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk

'?,GE’I‘ € ‘ It's Better Together

From: Bushra Saeed [mailto:bushra.saeed@people.com.pk]

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Muhammad Naveed KHURSHID <khurshidm@who.int>; Kamran' 'KAMAL <kamalk@who.int>; rizwan
ahmad <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk>; ishtiaq hussain <ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

Dear Naila,

Hope you are doing well. There is a complaint of concealment of information in Landi
Arbab HTH. She gave her statement that from the first day the UC seniors (
UCDO,UCPO) were aware about this information and they were supporting her. It is
requested to investigate this matter jointly. Please mark a date for this inquiry.

Thanks
Bushra Saeed
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From: "bushra saeed" <bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>
To: "cbvhelpline" <cbvhelpline@people.com.pk>

Cc: "rizwan ahmad" <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk>
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2022 10:49:38 AM
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

Dear Mehreen,

Please treat this case as a Red Line as there is zero tolerance in concealment of
information.

Thanks
Bushra Saeed

From: "Muhammad Naveed KHURSHID" <khurshidm@who.int>

To: "bushra saeed" <bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

Cc: "Kamran' 'KAMAL" <kamalk@who.int>, "Saifullah' 'KHAN" <skhan@who.int>,
"rizwan ahmad" <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:52:49 AM

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

Initiate inquiry against the staff nominated as well

Get Outlook for Android

From: Bushra Saeed <bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:42:12 AM

To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Cc: KAMAL, Kamran <kamalk@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; rizwan ahmad
<rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

Dear Dr Naveed,

Hope you are feeling well. PE called the female along her UCDO Mehwish. She
confessed that she has concealed her identity by using the substitute. She said that |
gave resign but PE team did not hire me so | came with my cousin's identity card. She
also told that UCPO Sarmad and UCDO Shakila knew this from the first day. She has
given her written statement.

As per HR SOP, termination is recommended. As to follow the rules, first show cause
will be given followed by termination.

Your approval is requested in this regard.

Thanks


mailto:bushra.saeed@people.com.pk
mailto:cbvhelpline@people.com.pk
mailto:rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk
mailto:khurshidm@who.int
mailto:bushra.saeed@people.com.pk
mailto:kamalk@who.int
mailto:skhan@who.int
mailto:rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:bushra.saeed@people.com.pk
mailto:khurshidm@who.int
mailto:kamalk@who.int
mailto:skhan@who.int
mailto:rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk

Bushra Saeed

From: "bushra saeed" <bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

To: "Muhammad Naveed KHURSHID" <khurshidm@who.int>

Cc: "Kamran' 'KAMAL" <kamalk@who.int>, "Saifullah' 'KHAN" <skhan@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 12:02:38 PM

Subject: FW: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

Dear Dr Naveed,
We have received a complaint about the identity disguise in UC Landi Arbab. PE team wants to inquire
this matter and as a female, | want to inquire her identity. Your permission is requested.

Regards

Bushra Saeed

Unit Head - Sales & Service
Professional Employers Private Limited
Bushra.saeed@people.com.pk

Contact: 0347-4102860

091- 5603098 (ext )116

Q&dt 2

From: Rizwan Ahmed [mailto:rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk]
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 4:38 pm

To: 'Bushra Saeed' <bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

Subject: FW: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab

FYI:

Regards,

Rizwan Ahwmad

Sr. HR Executive

Professional Employers (PVT) Ltd.
@+92-347-4102865
@+92-91-5603097 (EXT) # 104
DMrizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk

Q&Jl C ‘ It's Better Together

From: sajid afridi [mailto:sajidkhanafridi@gmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2022 5:29 PM
To: Rizwan Ahmed <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk>
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Cc: mehwishanwar647 @gmail.com
Subject: Nadra HTH issue

A0A

Dear sir,

It should need to bringing in your kind notice that HTH Nadra which has documented on as
Fatima Name in "PEOPLE"

According to my knowledge she has done a big blunder.

As soon as possible inquire the behind story.

Regard
Sajid khan afridi
UCDO Landi Arbab
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